



From: EMC [SMTP:emc@itl.co.il]
To: Chris Harvey (E-mail 3)
Cc: Doron Lavee (E-mail); Marianne Bosley (E-mail); Len Knight (E-mail)
Subject: ITL Applications for MT#14925; MT#14926; MT#14927
Sent: 1/15/2004 6:05 AM

Importance: Normal

Ref: You emails of 14 January 2004

Hi Chris,

1. Thank you for your prompt responses.

2. Concerning your comment to all 3 applications:

" This device is a composite device with a transmitter and receiver contained... FCC requirements for a receiver" please be advised:

2.1. We tested separately all the receivers to Sub-part B.

2.2. The receiver frequency range of operation is 916.5MHz to 926.5MHz.

3. We will respond to all your other comments shortly.

Regards

Shaike Raz

EMC Laboratory Manager

EMC Laboratory

ITL (Product Testing) Ltd.

Kfar Bin Nun

Israel

Tel: +972-8-9797799

Fax: +972-8-9797702

Email: sraz@itl.co.il

<http://www.itl.co.il>

<http://www.i-spec.com>

This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment in any way. If you received this e-mail message in error, please return by forwarding the message and its attachments to the sender.